Dike, Darlene

From: Litherland, Jenna

Sent: 25 April 2014 09:56

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 2014/2366/P Kings Cross Central, Cubitt Square and Cubitt Park
Please log

Jenna Litherland
Senior Planning Officer - West Team

Telephone: 020 7974 3070

From;: s vocrc
Sent: 17 April 2014 12

To: Litherland, Jenna

Subject: 2014/2366/P Kings Cross Central, Cubitt Square and Cubitt Park

Jenna,
Re: Reserved matters relating to Cubitt Park and Cubitt Square

* Tl is satisfied that the above proposals would not result in an unacceptable impact on the operation of the
Transport for London Road Network (TLRN).

® The submitted documentation makes reference to wayfinding, and advises that street signage for the area has
not yet been detailed. TfL would recommaend that this takes the form of Legible London signage, in order to be
consistent with what's in place elsewhere in Camden, and across London more generally.

Regards,
Rachel

Rachel McElhone | Principal Planner | Borough Planning
Transport for London | 9th Floor, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London, SW1H 0TL

For more information regarding the TfL Borough Planning team, including TfL's Transport assessment best practice
guidance and pre-application advice please visit http://www.tfl.gov.uk/busij 1dpartners/15393.aspx

® Please consider the environmrent before printing this e-mail

The contents of this e-mail and any attached files ars confidential. If you have received this smal in error, pleass notify us Immediately at
postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from your system. If received in error, please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its
content. Transport for London excludes any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this mail and any attached
fles.

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whese principal office is at Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OTL. Further
information about Transport for Landon's subsidiary companies can be found on the foliowing link: hitp:/fwwaw. i gov.ukicorporata/about-
114510.aspx

Although TfL have scanned this email including attachments) for viruses, recipients are advised to camy out their own virus check before opening
any attachments, as TAL accepts no liability for any loss, or damage which may be caused by viruses.
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